

Gustavo Perdomo, DMD, DDS, CAGS.

46 Arcadia Rd. Westwood, MA 02090

(617)966-9159(m)

gustavo957@verizon.net

I am a DMD and Prosthodontist in MA with significant clinical and laboratory experience in all phases of Prosthodontics, Implant Supported Fixed and Removable Protheses, Cosmetics/Aesthetics, Reconstructive Dentistry, Excellent Teaching, Clinical Activities, Patient Management and Laboratory Procedures.

Employment History:

- 2019-Present ABS, A Beautiful Smile Dentistry, Dr. David Jin, Boston, MA.
DMD, DDS, Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant.**
- 2022-2023 Dental Bright Group, Dario Gonzalez, DMD, Lawrence & Brighton, MA.
DMD, DDS, Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant.**
- 2021-2022 Beacon Dental Health, Frank Schiano, Plymouth, MA.
DMD, DDS, Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant.**
- 2019-2023 Dr. Ekbal H. ElKadry & Associates, Quincy, MA.
DMD, DDS, Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant.**
- 2019-2020 Dr. Philip Robitaille & Associates, Somerset, MA.
DMD, DDS, Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant.**
- 2019-2019 Mendon Family Dentistry, P.C. Patrick Assioun, DMD, Mendon, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2017-2018 Dental Bright Group, Dario Gonzalez, DMD, Lawrence, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2017-2018 The Smile Institute, Amit Sachdeo, DMD, Brookline, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2016-2017 Bourne Dental Associates, Jeff Glavin, DDS, PC. Bourne, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2014-2015 Cape Cod Dental Wellness, Jairo patino, DDS, West Harwich, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2013-2016 Dental Associates Roslindale, Ramesh Izedian, DDS, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2012-2014 DentPlant, Brendan McLaughlin, DDS, Somerville, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2012-2012 Back Bay Dental Care, Jack Klausner, DMD, Boston, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**

- 2011-2012** **General Practice, Michael G. Sargent, DDS, Chelmsford, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2011-2011** **Doctors Center, Ramiro Blanco, DMD, Lawrence, MA.
Prosthodontist, Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2008-2010** **GP Dental Care, Gustavo Perdomo, DMD; LLC; Weymouth, MA.
Associate in a General Practice, Braintree, MA.
Prosthodontist , Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2007-2007** **Wayland Prosthodontics, PC; Dr. Stefan Neeser, Wayland, MA.
Prosthodontist & Comprehensive Reconstructive & Implant Dentistry.**
- 2003-2008** **Advanced Dental Technologies, Inc. (ADT), Bob Cohen, ADT.
Stoneham, MA. Clinical and Dental Lab. Consultant in Prosthodontics**
- 2002-2003** **Cosmetic Dental Lab. & Boston Dental Ceramics, Boston, MA.
Prosthodontist, Senior Scientist in Lab. Procedures**
- 1999-2002** **Boston University Goldman School of Dental Medicine, Boston, MA.
Assistant Clinical Professor in the Restorative Sciences/Biomaterials
Department, Prosthodontics and Implant Postgraduate Programs**
- Patient management, Laboratory procedures, Lectures and One day Clinical supervisor of the Department
- 1999-2002** **Boston University Goldman School of Dental Medicine, *Boston, MA.*
Faculty Practice**
- 1997-1999** **Boston University Goldman School of Dental Medicine, Boston, MA.
Advanced Standing Program, DMD, Faculty and Faculty Practice**
- 1985-1997** **Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, Bogota, Colombia, SA.
Assistant Clinical Professor Postgraduate Program in Prosthodontics.**
- Lectures, Didactic courses, Continuing education courses, Laboratory procedures and Patient management
- 1994-1997** **Colombian Dental School, Bogota, Colombia, S.A.
Assistant Clinical Professor Postgraduate Program in Prosthodontics.**
- Patient management, Clinical coordinator, Prosthodontics Lab. procedures and Lectures
- 1994-1997** **American Embassy, Bogota, Colombia, S.A.
Family Dentist.**
- 1985-1997** **Private Practice, Bogota, Colombia, S.A.**
- Clinical activities: Fixed, Removable, Complete, Implant Supported
 - Restorations, Prosthodontics Lab. procedures, Restorative and Cosmetic Dentistry

1985-1997 **Lecturer Nation-wide and Internationally** in Prosthodontics,
Cosmetics/Aesthetics, Reconstructive Implant & Restorative Dentistry.

Education:

1997-1999 **DMD, Boston University, HMG School of Dental Medicine, Boston, MA.**
1983-1985 **CAGS, Boston University, HMG School of Dental Medicine, Boston, MA.**
1982-1983 **Certificate in Endodontics, (C.O.D.E.), Caracas, Venezuela.**
1982-1982 **Certificate in English, Boston University, (CELOP), Boston, MA.**
1976-1981 **DDS, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, Bogota, Colombia, S.A.**

Publications:

1987-1994 **Several Papers in Prosthodontics** published in the Journal
(**Universitas Odontologica**) edited by the Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
Facultad de Odontologia, **Bogota, Colombia, S.A.**

1990-1992 **Thesis Director** to a number of Prosthodontics residents at the
Prosthodontics Department, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana,
Bogota, Colombia, S.A.

Memberships:

2018-Present **American Prosthodontic Society, (APS)**
2009-Present **The Restorative Dental Study Club of Cambridge, MA.**
2009-Present **Periodontal Associates Implant Study Club, MA.**
2007-Present **American Academy of Implant Dentistry, (AAID)**
2007-Present **International College of Prosthodontists, (ICP)**
2006-Present **American Dental Association, (ADA)**
2006-Present **Massachusetts Dental Society, (MDS)**
2006-Present **Massachusetts South Shore District Dental Society**
2006-Present **Massachusetts Metropolitan District Dental Society**
2006-Present **Alpha Omega Fraternity, Boston Alumni Chapter**
2006-2014 **American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry, (AACD)**
1999-Present **American College of Prosthodontists, (ACP)**
2010-Present **American Academy of Osseo-Integration, (AO)**

Certificates of Attendance CE Courses, Detailed CV and References:

Are provided on request